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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Wong Chun Wei <chunwei.wong@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2024 12:18 PM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Cc: ESPL Claims Admin

Subject: Re: SJB8331M-DOA: 14/10/2024

Dear Huey Yon, 

 

Liability not clear. 

 

Thank you. 
  
Best regards. 
  

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
  
Wong Chun Wei  

Insurance Claim Officer | Body & Paint 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
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From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 11:58 AM 

To: Wong Chun Wei <chunwei.wong@eurokars.com.sg> 

Cc: ESPL Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg> 

Subject: SJB8331M-DOA: 14/10/2024  

  

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 Kindly advised vehicle repair status. 

 If vehicle repaired, kindly finalize. 

  

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 

Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 

  


